IL

III.

Iv.

VL.

VIL

VIIL

IX.

DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM -SEPTEMBER 19, 2022 - 6 P.M,

Opening of Meeting
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Callto Order
C. Rollcall

Introduction of new employees: Lauren Salo, Chelsea Laurn, Morgan Gast, Adam Lucca, Laura
Shilling, Fiona Kallman.

Recommendation to adopt Agenda
Public Comment

Consent Agenda
A. Recommendation to approve the following:
1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
2. Special Board Meeting Minutes (previous month)
3. Financial Statements through the previous month
4. Checks written in the previous month

Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager

Action and Discussion Items

A. Recommendation to approve the hire of Lauren Salo as Grade 5 teacher.

B. Recommendation to approve the hire of Chelsea Laurn as MS/HS math and science
teacher.

C. Recommendation to approve Kylie Sever as food service assistant substitute.

D. Recommendation to approve Fiona Kallman as food service assistant.

E. Recommendation to approve renewal of the delegation of school plan review and
inspection authority to a local unit of government enforcing agency.

0ld and/or New Business

Adjournment



II.

III.

V.

VL

DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - AUGUST 15, 2022 - 6 P.M,

Opening of Meeting - 6:00 pm

A. Pledge of Allegiance

B. Call to Order

C. Rolicall
-Board members: Steve LeCLaire, Tera Janke, Jeff Stevens, Dallas Bond, Jen Stout, David Maki,
Absent: Donna Engman
Administration: Christina Norland (5.1./K-5 Principal), Jesse Kentala (MS/HS Principal), Tom
Sturos (Business Manager)

Recommendation to adopt Agenda
-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Tera Janke. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Comment
-The Board heard public comment.

Consent Agenda
A. Recommendation to approve the following:
1. Regular Board Meeting Minutes {previous month)
2. TFinancial Statements through the previous month
3. Checks written in the previous month
-Motion by Jeff Stevens, support by David Maki. Motion carried unanimously.

Reports
A. Superintendent
B. MS/HS Principal
C. Business Manager
-The Board heard the reports.

Action and Discussion Items
A. Curriculum - Recommendation to approve 2022-2023 courses, all available Edmentum
online courses, and any/all additional courses deemed appropriate by administration
and approved by the state, including but not limited to Peer-to-Peer, AutoCAD,
Independent Studies, and other/additional online courses.
-Motion by David Maki, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.
B. Recommendation to approve 2022-23 Parent-Student Handbook.
-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Jen Stout. Motion carried unanimously.
C. Recommendation to approve the mission, philosophy, and complete Dollar Bay
Preschool handbook.
-Motion by David Maki, support by jeff Stevens. Motion carried unanimously.
D. Personnel
1. Recommendation to accept the resignations of teachers Jamie Mack and
Cindy Lysne.
-Motion by Dallas Bond, with regret, support by Jeff Stevens. Motion carried
unanimously.
2. Recommendation to approve altering the office staff structure to include 2.5
administrative assistants: 11-month (avg.) middle/high school secretary,
9-month elementary secretary, and part-time district secretary.




-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Jeff Stevens. Motion carried unanimously.

3. 1f D-2 is approved: Recommendation to approve the hire of Laura Shilling as
elementary administrative assistant.

4. Recommendation to approve the hire of Morgan Gast as middle/high school
administrative assistant.
-Motion by David Maki, support by Jen Stout to approve number 2 and 3
simultaneously. Motion carried unanimously. Motion by David Maki, support by Jeff
Stevens to hire both secretaries. Motion carried unanimously.

5. Recommendation to increase hourly wage of district administrative
assistant/executive secretary.
-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Tera Janke. Discussion to increase pay to
$20/hour. Motion carried unanimously.

6. Recommendation to approve the hire of Lauren Salo as JV Girls’ Volleyball
coach.
-Motion by Jen Stout, support by David Maki. Motion carried unanimously.

E. Recommendation to authorize Thomas Sturos with check signing and other privileges
at Superior National Bank for the General Fund, Activity Fund, Debt Retirement Fund,
and Payroll, and to grant Mr. Sturos authority to do ACH files and electronically
transfer district funds.

-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Jen Stout. Motion carried unanimously.

F. Recommendation to decide on school lunch pricing for the 2022-23 school year based
on MDE's recommendation to increase rate by ten or fifteen cents (current rate being
$3.15/lunch).

-Motion by Dallas Bond to increase rate to $3.25, with a re-evaluation if needed, support by
Steve LeClaire. Motion carried unanimously.

G. Recommendation to enter into Closed Session to discuss negotiations related to the
current teacher contract,

-Motion by Jeff Stevens, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously at 6:54 pm. Came
out of closed session at 8:09 pm.

VII.  Old and/or New Business
-None

VIll.  Adjournment - 8:10 pm
-Motion by David Maki, support by Dallas Bond. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Tera Janke (secretary)
Typed by Danielle Bausano



IL.

II1.

V.

VI

VII.

DOLLAR BAY-TAMARACK CITY AREA SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION
SPECIAL MEETING - DB-TC ACTIVITY ROOM - AUGUST 30, 2022 - 7:30 P.M.

Opening of Meeting
A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Call to Order- 7:31 pm
C. Rollcall
-Board Members: Steve LeClaire, Jen Stout, Jeff Stevens, David Maki, Dallas Bond, Absent: Tera
Janke, Donna Engman
-Administration: Christina Norland (K-5 Principal/Superintendent)

Recommendation to adopt Agenda
Motion by Jeff Stevens, support by David Maki. Motion carried unanimously.

Public Comment
None

Recommendation to approve the Letter of Agreement between the DB-TC Board of Education
and the Dollar Bay Education Association which 1-increases each cell of the salary schedule
by $1,500, 2-provides for a signing bonus for new hires, and 3-offers credit reimbursement to
those requested to obtain additional endorsements which would come at a personal cost, and
to update the master agreement accordingly.

-Motion by Dallas Bond, support by Jen Stout. Motion carried unanimously.

Recommendation to approve the DB-TC Credit Reimbursement Agreement.
-Motion by David Maki, support by Steve LeClaire. Motion carried unanimously.

0ld and/or New Business
-None

Adjournment- 7:33 pm
-Motion by Jen Stout, support by David Maki. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Tera Janke (Secretary) and Christina Norland (K-5 Principal/Superintendent)
(Typed by Danielle Bausano)



Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
Statement of Revenue and Expenditures

FY: 2022-2023

REVENUE
07/01/22 -
Major Class-Description Budget  08/31/2022 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Local Sources 489,308 45,135 444,173 90.78%
300-State Sources 3,092,528 - 3,092,528 100.00%
400-Federal Sources 367,021 - 367,021 100.00%
500/600-Other Financing Sources 10,800 - 10,800 100.00%
Total Revenue 3,959,657 45,135 3,914,522 98.86%
EXPENDITURES
07/01/22 -
Major Function - Description Budget 08/31/2022 Balance Avail. Bal. %
100-Instruction
111-Elementary 1,077,929 31,830 1,046,099 97.05%
113-High School 1,188,523 30,274 1,158,249 97.45%
118-Pre Kindergarten 106,788 2,591 104,197 97.57%
122- Special Education 165,215 5,170 160,045 96.87%
125-Compensatory Education 159,265 5,134 154,131 96.78%
200-Supporting Services -
210-Guidance/Truancy 2,088 - 2,088 100.00%
219-Other Pupil Support - 342 (342)  #DIV/O!
220-Library 18,166 4,643 13,523 74.44%
230-Board of Education 31,700 5,897 25,803 81.40%
230-Executive Admin. 233,259 28,114 205,145 87.95%
240-Principals Office 189,048 27,864 161,184 85.26%
250-Fiscal Services 93,209 7,124 86,085 92.36%
260-Operation & Maintenance 328,293 65,106 263,187 80.17%
270-Pupil Transportation 163,850 - 163,850 100.00%
280-Central Support Services - Technology 52,550 3,959 48,591 92.47%
290-Athletics 105,684 1,411 104,273 98.66%
400-Payment to Other Gov. Agency, Facility Acq.
And Prior Period Adj.
450-Facility Acquisition/Improvements - - -
500/600-Other Financing Sources
510-Debt Service - - -
6xx - Qutgoing Transfer & Modifications 173 - 173
Total Expenses 3,915,740 219,459 3,696,281 4.40%
Net Income 43,917 {174,324)



220Z/61L/80 Aynuuy (Q)e0r DIMYA - 00°006% sueg aseyd O/J JNBA 196 pawid 143 7822
220Z/61/80 a|geded xe| ¥oid - i0)Aed  $0°'99€'0LS S JdlWAeRd X8 |eJspad JIuonoa|] - Sd143 £ pajud 143 1822
ZzZ0Z/9L/I80 ZZOZAINT  Ev'591S “au) ‘ABsau3 oouseg 6L pajuLd 143 0822
2202/60/80 ZZOZ AT pEL9P'LS Auedwoy) 1amod einsuluad seddn 622 paiund 143 6222
Z2Z02/50/80 2ouRINsU| YyeaH YSSIW 'suoidQ saueinsu) wSSIW (ZZ0Z AINT 06'0LS'PES vSS3W 9 paLd 143 8422
ZZ0Z/50/80 wnodoy sbues ujesH  Z50pS'LS Aunb3 yyeay 2921 pajuLd 143 L4TT
2Z0Z/S0/80 waswsaiby (Q)c0y 01200# Va1l 00°005$ Auedwo) 1sni] OW gLl pajuug 143 9/Z2
2202/50/80 Aunuuy (Q)eor DIMYA  00°006% yueq aseyd OfD dlep 196 pajuug 143 5122
220Z/50/80 PI003Y D0 YAOA dIW  8€'€62'02% SHASW 6 palund 143 ¥.Z2
220Z/50/80 ajgedey xel vold - 10hed  16'9Z9°L LS S wowded xe | |esapad JuoRdd3 - Sd143 £ palund 143 £422
ZZ0Z/1E/80 SaNR(YY qUIDY YSED ANBd £2-ZT ‘qwiey useD Anad £2-Z2  00°005$ used Anad a2 pajuud y3advd 6681
ZZOZIOE/80 umopyoo ¥oopubiN ¢+ ££'#9S8$ 2771 3907 J00Q s1eyloig Jojhe L iPEL pajund y3dvd 2681
220Z/0£/80 SWOOJSSB|I/SBIYQ 104 $enddng 'selddng wooIsseID/@o0 €T SHH'ES ALIVID3dS TO0OHDS zsoL pajund H3dvd 2681
2Z0Z/0E/80 suonduosqng Buipeay/uie  00°0£8'Z8 IONVSSIVNIY £891 pajung H3dvd 9681
ZZ0ZI0E/80 sanddng uy  €1°6E1LS uopesodiod IND 98l pajund H3dvd 5681
ZZOZ/DE/IB0 £Z/Z/8-Z2/SIg Koddng ' BoUBLSUIBK SIS 92'H0S'ES I77 dNOYD TOOHISHIMO 621 palung H3dvd 681
Z20Z/08/80 Zzoz Ainpgoune 00'9Z.2% Pun Jajep-diySUMO ). BIGISO var pajung ¥3dvd €681
Z20Z/0€/80 UoUNT UDISSRS HIOM FHYHIHd qUIBY €655 NYIHE MEYNGHON £S¥ palMg H3dvd z681
Z20ZI0E/B0 SNOOPUOM Puiddiys  81'Z18 uoneaNp3 |IIH-MeIDIW €1 pajuud H3dVd 1681
220Z/0E/80 wyd Buneuiwe  pZprig WO HOLYNIWYT ¥al pajund H3dvd 0681
TTOZIOEB0 £2-220Z son(] souasauo) uiRunoy 12ddon  00'0SES S|00Y2S [1RGGNH-USpUIT d4E SEl pajund H3dvd 6881
ZZ0Z/0E/80 S30I0AU| Z2/9/9 'Z2/T/9 0L'88LS AHIVA NV3A 'HO HSAHA AHINNOD 8zl pejund H3dvd 288l
Z20Z/0€/80 £2-220Z senq diyssequispy  00°0SL$ SLNIANILNINIANS AYLNNOD ¥IJdOD 69vL paluLg HIdvd 1881
220Z/0€/80 ZZLLIB-TZIZMR  86'961% Anaow L'gLY 0801 pojund H3idvd 988l
ZZOZ/0L80 uo 'SoNS|YlY Jo4 sanddng 'seuddng wooussel) 's|legAelion  SKLEZ'LS SIADAHIS TVLIAYD NOZYNY 1851 pajung ¥3dvd s88l
2202161180 wawaaby (QIcoy 0LZ00# Vdl  00°005$ AuedwoD 1sni] oW gLl pajuud H3dvd 881
220Z/81L/80 ZZNeiL-zzzi9 obesn 18 19198 NOILLYHOJHUOD XOH3IX ¥E91 pajuLg ¥3idvd €88l
T20Z/81/80 ZZOZAINP  92'€91°LS au| uslusbeuepy asem 65t paluNd Hadvd FA: 118
2202/81/80 PuBlS 2ISNW  06'6.E% DISNN SSI3M TAILS at9l paluMd H3dvd 1881
220Z/31/80 elg asedald 104 QUISY Youn ‘AWSpedy UIWPY ZZ/Z/8-ZZ/L/8  Z8'69Z% YNILSIYHD '‘ANYIYON 1621 paluMd H3dvd 0881
ZZ0Z/81/80 23] aoueusyuleny 1enbig £2/1€/2-Z2/L/8  00°0S.$ "ouf "¢ 103N 591 pajuug ydvd 681
ZZ0Z/8L/80 Hoddng Bunaspen 220z A pbLLS Bupinsuod sjuop §5Z1 pajund Y3dvd 2.8l
zZ0Z/81/80 sjoog WeW 08 160'SS UONEDNPT IH-MEJDOW iEL pajund H3dvd 81
ZZ0Z/8L/80 uonduosqns £z-220Z  ZZ'€L0'L$ suea | Inoyupn Buities £6EL paiund H3dvd 9.8l
zZ0z/81/80 ZZoZAIPr 10'¥228 "ONI 'SISINGYILNT INOIDWYD ¥6 palund H3dvd s/81
ZZ0Z/81/80 NodYD SSBUBM 2Z/LTL  BE6ZTS DINITD AYYNISILIA ASLNNOD 34400 041 pajuud MIdvd ri8l
2202/81/80 dioa Zzozsnbny 056218 asioo 0¢L pajuud y3dvd €8l
Z20Z/81/80 seiddng wooisse|n /6183 SANAYIS TVLIIYD NOZYINY 2551 pauud H3dvd 2i81
220Z/60/80 sjuswaaeiday pieog [PqeT  86°Zv% $1898Q N1 -01d 2201 pajulg H3dvd Li8L
2Z0Z/60/80 Hodsuel Juapnig ZZ0Z Sunr ‘uohepodsuel] JUSPNIS ZZ0Z AR LZ0LP'SLE "QUf ‘SBUIT Sng SJBwe €221 pajuNd H3dvd 08l
Z20Z/60/80 zzoz ANt 04'902% auQ [enden g8¢cl pajulLd ¥3dvd 6981
Z20Z/60/80 CTULLIB-TTRVIL 16 LETS Angow 181 080L pajund ¥3dvd 8981
aeq uo|idussag unowy FWEN J0pUsA 1OpUIA sMRIg adA] yoeys  oN Y2eYD

z 3o 1 :sbeg (ATNO-XAYWWAS) SONNZ TIY ¢ @po) pung
9G:8T:60 :dwWTL 220z 3Isnbny jo sy
7202/91/60 :@3eQ STOOHOS V3NV ALID MOVIVYINYL - AVE ¥VY1104 ¥ALSIOAY MOIHD TTAYAYd SINNODDY



66'995°50Z$

oL'88l 274
G2'8LE'G0T Ll
Junowy pung
AYVYIWINNS aNNd

66'995°60Z$ SYI¥YI 8¢ FIVLOL ANYHED

TT02I61I80 souesnsu| yeaH YSSIW ‘suondo soueinsul ysSaW 'ZZ0Z ISNBNY  06°0LS'PES vSS3IN 9 pajuld 143 882eZ
ZZ0Z/61I80 p1002y DA YACOA JIN  £E°261'0Z9 SHISAW 6 pajung 143 1822
2202/92/80 Jovn  Z8'EIYTTS SHISIW 6 pajuLd 143 9822
2Z0Z/61/80 s|gqeied xe] aEls - Nosked  pF'G08°LE Him ueBIYOIN JO B1B1S ¥z pajld 143 5822
ZZ0Z/S0/80 a|qedeg xe) S - loked v 8P0'TS H/m veBiyoy 10 91818 A4 palgd 143 ¥82T
Z202/61180 Junoooy sbuineg yueeq  LS0FS' LS Aynb3 yiesH 8921 peud 143 £822
aeq uonduosag unowy IWEN JOPUSA JOpUBA sneIs adk] 3oeys ‘oON NIOYD

7z 3o gz :9bed [ RTNO-AMYWHANS) SONNd TIY ¢ |POD pund

LGI8T 60 2UTL 220z 3isnbny Jo s¥
270Z/91/60 :83ed STOOHDS VIHY ALID MOVEVIAVL - AVd dv110d YALSIOAE ¥OTHD IATIYAYd SINNOOIY



Lauren
Salo

Lauren Salo

Qualities Working with children, flexibility, punctuality, responsibility, reliability,
ready to learn, working with others, hardworking, outgoing

Experience Gitche Gumee Bible Camp-Support Staff & Cook
July 20118, June-July 2019, July-August 2020, May 2022- present

Counselor, Support Staff, Cook

Zach & Cristina Thomas-Nanny

September 2019-May 2022
Child care for five children; cooking, bathing, activities & crafts

Jon & Julia Rocha-Nanny
January 2020-May 2022
All day child care for son; cooking, bathing, activities

TBK Bank Sports Complex-Sport Staff
October 2020-July 2021
Front Desk, Incoming Calls, Event Coordinator

Subway-Team Member
February 2018-November 2019
Cashier, Ordering, Inventory, Food Prep, Cleaner

Education Northern Michigan University / Associate of Arts Degree
Completed May 2022

Black Hawk College
2019-2021



Chelsea Laurn

OBJECTIVE:

Obtain a full time high school math and science teaching position in the Dollar Bay - Tamarack City Area Schools
District.

PROFILE:

As an educator, | have most recently worked within Hancock Public Schools as a high school and middle school
science teacher. This has allotted me the opportunity to interact with a variety of students and engage myself in
different teaching and learning styles.

While teaching, | have gained experience in presenting lessons through multiple media in order to reach students of
all learning styles and situations, along with modifying my teaching style to generate deeper thinking and better
connections to the material. Information learned should be meaningful and relevant to students, but also applicable.
Thus, students should be made aware of the importance of the knowledge gained as well as its real-world
implications.

| enjoy being in the classroom and personally have a passion for learning, science, and knowledge, and | hope to pass
this on to students. Learning should be fun and engaging, and | plan to strive beyond that benchmark.

EXPERIENCE :

Hancock Public Schools

2016 - Present Middle School Science Teacher

Design daily lesson plans coordinated with content standards

Engage students in meaningful lessons

Reinforce previous lessons

Incorporate real-world situations into learning

Collect student data through warm-ups, quizzes, and tests

Align courses to standards throughout science department

Coordinate as a member of (2016 - 2018) and lead (2018 - current) our
middle school LSS! team

Utilize Mi-STAR curriculum

e Coordinate with middle school and high school science teachers



Member of Interview committee (2017 - current)
Member of technology committee (2016 - current}
Member of schedule planning committee (2020 - current) - determine
schedule and courses offered for upcoming school year

e Member of PBIS team (2020 - current) and acting data coach - attend PBIS
data coach meetings and PBIS team meetings; communicate data with
middle school staff at staff meetings

e Create middle school newsletter (Spring 2022) - design layout and input
information collected from staff; share with staff and administration, which
then shared it with the community

o Taught LEGO Robotics to 7* & 8" grade students (Sept. 2021 -june 2022)
Attended a Physics Modeling Workshop (June - July 2022)

e Completed the VEX 1Q Certification (online) for 1st and 2nd generation VEX
Robots - 16 credit hours of online training (May - August 2022)

2016 - 2018 High School Science Teacher

Design daily lesson plans coordinated with content standards
Engage students in meaningful lessons

Reinforce previous lessons

Incorporate real-world situations into learning

Collect student data through warm-ups, quizzes, and tests

Align courses to standards throughout science department
Coordinate as a member of (2016 - 2018) and lead (2018 - current) our
middle school LSSI team

Utilize modeling curriculum (Chemistry)

Coordinate with middle school and high school science teachers
Member of technology committee (2016 - current)

2016 - 2018 FRC High School Robotics Coach

Coordinated student team

Monitored deadlines and task completion

Provided leadership and mentorship

Assisted student team in all aspects of the life cycle of the project (financial,
design, modifications, wiring, coding, focus, etc.)

e Learned a great deal and had a lot of fun!

Mi-STAR - Michigan Science Teaching and Assessment Reform

Summer 2019 Mi-STAR Summer Institute - Curriculum Development Team

o Assist in the development of Mi-STAR curriculum (Unit 7.2B})



e Work as a team with other teachers and experts

2016 - Present Mi-STAR Professional Learning Development

e Attend and participate in ongoing professional development
¢ Regularly scheduled meetings with other teachers and professionals from
Michigan (as well as other states), Michigan Tech, Mi-STAR, etc.

Other Experience:

Michigan Technological University - Summer Youth Programs
June — July, 2010 Teaching Assistant - Topic: Solar and Wind Energy

Dollar Bay — Tamarack City Area Schools

2004 -20M BHK Great Explorations Tutor/Mentor
Various years & time spans Long-term Substitute Teacher - Kim Peltier, Sara Moilanen, Kim Rogan
Fall 2015 {1 trimester) Part-Time Chemistry & Math Teacher
Michigan Technological University
2007 -2009 Biology Lab Undergraduate Teaching Assistant
QUALIFICATIONS / EDUCATION :

e Michigan Professional Teaching Certificate: Secondary Biology (DA} 6-12 and Integrated
Science (D) 6-12

e Bachelor of Science in Biological Sciences and Secondary Education, Concentration
Integrated Science Michigan Technological University (2010)



Kylie Sever

As a customer service specialist with 10 years experience in the food service industry, | have
developed effective supervisory skills with a team focus of ensuring 100% customer satisfaction.

As a direct supervisor of food prep teams and counter servers | have learned and applied strong
interpersonal skills, effective employee mediation and communication, and implemented teambuilding
strategies through innovative problem solving. | am seeking a position in a new industry where | am
able to utilize my excellent customer service and communication skills in supporting the success of the
company.

Work Experience

VOLUNTEER
Forgotten Eagles {(Michigan Veterans)
April 2017 to Present

Take meeting minutes and communicate with regional office

® Help coordinate various activities and events for Veterans

@ Respond to telephone calls received from veterans in need of services
@ Seek out resources to help meet the needs of the veterans who call

Food Service Team Member
Arby's Restaurant - Houghton, Ml
March 2018 to April 2020

49931

® Worked on food preparation line preparing food to specifications
@ Cashier for both front counter service and drive through

@ Ensured restaurant was always clean and up to code

Food Service Team Member
Taco Bell Restaurant - Houghton, Mi
March 2014 to September 2017

49931

® Open and balance starting bank for lunch and dinner shifts

® Coach and support team members to ensure food is prepared and served correctly
® Manage Inventory ensuring proper quantities available for shifts

@ Ensure customer satisfaction by delivering orders in under 2.5 minutes

® Ensure food safety temperatures are maintained, at specific time intervals

@ Prepare and set-up restaurant for next shift manager

® Inspect all areas inside and outside to ensure restaurant is kept pest free



Education

High-school

Skills

« Proactive (Less than 1 year)

+ problem solver (Less than 1 year}
SELF MOTIVATED (Less than 1 year)
Team player (Less than 1 year)

Cash handling

+ Communication skills

« Basic math

» Restaurant Management
« Shift Management

Additional Information

CORE COMPETENCIES

Focused, organized, strategic planner Provides excellent service to team and clients
Effective communication skills, verbal & written Efficient time manager / Multitasker
Team player, positive environment enhancer Proactive problem solver



Fiona Kallman

Work Experience

Server
Sky Sushi - Houghton, M|
May 2022 to Present

| take orders aver the phone, at the take out window, package orders, and identify sushi rolls in each
order.

Deli kitchen
Keweenaw Cooperative Inc - Hancock, Mi
June 2020 to Present

My daily responsibilities at the Keweenaw Co-op include, making daily production schedules for the ready
to eat deli salads, baking UP famous Pasties, managing staff in the kitchen and keeping everyone on
task, dishes, carrying heavy trays, assisting customers with finding things in the store, and providing
assistance with open communication between departments.

Education

High school diploma
Homeschooled - Hancock, Mi
September 2007 to June 2020

Skills

« Serving Experience
* POS
Kitchen Experience

» Cooking

Restaurant Experience
* Management

* Food Safety

Cash Handling

= Catering



Certifications and Licenses

Food Handler Certification



Request for Annual Delegation of School Plan Review and Inspection Authority to a Local Unit of Government Enforcing Agency
Michigan Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs
Bureau of Construction Codes
P.0. Box 30254, Lansing, MI 48909
Phone: 517-241-9303 / E-Mail: lara-bcc-asd@michigan.gov

www.michigan.gov/bece

Authority: 2016 PA 407 LARA is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxillary aids, services and olher reasonable accomodalions are
Penalty: Failure lo provide information may result in the denial of your request. | available upon request to individuals with disabilities.
SCHOOL DISTRICT

|Do||ar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools [Houghton |

ADDRESS
48475 Maple Drive |

CITY STATE ZIP CODE TELEPHONE NUMBER (Include Area Code} FAX NUM..B*EE {include Area Code)
[Dollar Bay | w9922 (906) 482-5800

PRIMARY CONIACT PERSON TITLE E-MAIL ADDRESS |
|Christina Norland Superintendent|| [norlandc@dbschools.us

Each local government enforcing agency in which facilities of the school district are located must complete this application attesting to the agreement with the
information contained in this application. (Attach additional sheets if necessary)

LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT / CODE ENFORCING AGENCY

NT COUNTY.
|Houghton County Building Department |H0ught0n

01 E. Houghton Avenue

CITY STATE ZIiP CODE | TELEPHONE NUMBER {inchide Area Coda
[Houghton M (149931 |[(906) 482-2260 |

PRIMARY CONTACT PERSON TITLE E-MAIL ADDRESS

[ﬁdd LaRoux |inspector@houghtoncounty.net

[Building Officiall

By checking the boxes below you are certifying the following:

O The governmental subdivision and the enforcing agency are qualified by experience or training to administer and enforce this act and
the code and all related acts and rules

Pursuant to MCL 338.851(b)(5) this form is to certify that full-time code officials, inspectors and plan reviewers registered under the
skilled trades regulation act, 2016 PA 407, MCL339.5101 to 339.6133, will conduct plan reviews and inspections of school buildings.

B Agency personnel are provided as necessary Bl Administrative services are provided
E Timely field inspeclion services will be provided Plan review services are provided
Certification by School District and Local Government Enforcing Agency - In the sections below, provide the signature of the school board and the local

government authorized to enforce construction codes in which school facilities are located. Nete: A local government not authorized to enforce the state
construction codes does not qualify for delegation of scheol plan review and inspection authority.

SIGNATURE AND CERTIFICATION OF SCHOOL BOARD PRESIDENT

| hereby certify the information contained in this application is accurate and that | am duly authorized to sign on behalf of the parties listed in this application.
| further cerlify adherence to all applicable laws and rules under the delegation of authority,

| |||Dollar Bay-Tamarack City Area Schools |

SIGNATURE OF SCHOOL BOARD GFFICIAL DATE

[ ——

SIGNATURE AND CERTIFICATION OF LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT

| hereby certify the information contained in this application is accurate and that | am duly authorized to sign on behalf of the parties listed in this application.
| further cerlify adherence to all applicable laws and rules under the delegation of authority.

T int)

SIGNATURE OF LOCAL UNIT OF GOVERNMENT OFFICIAL DATE

BCC-939 {Rev, 06/19)





